2015 REPLAY QUIZ #13

3/5 @ B-25. The score is A-28, B-31 with 0:20 remaining in the 4th quarter. Team A has one time out remaining.
A44 carries the ball to the B-21 where he is ruled to have fumbled. Video shows that A44 was down at the B-21 with
0:16 remaining. Following A44's "fumble", the ball rolled forward to near the sideline at the B-15 where B37 picked it
up with 0:12 on the clock and returned it across Team A's goal line with:

a.

0:00 remaining on the clock.

Reverse to 4-1 @ B-21. Charge Team A with their last time out, reset the clock to 0:16, and start the clock
on the Snap. If Team A had not had a time out remaining, the game would have been over.

0:02 remaining on the clock.

Reverse to 4-1 @ B-21. Clock remains at 0:02 and will start on the Ready unless Team A chooses to use
their final time out. The clock can not be returned to 0:16 as in (a) because time did not expire.

0:00 remaining on the clock; however, video also shows that B37 was standing on the sideline when he first
touched the ball at the B-15.

Reverse to 4-1 @ B-21. Reset the clock to 0:12 and start on the Ready unless Team A chooses to use
their final time out. The forward fumble out of bounds, properly officiated, would have stopped the clock.

2/10 @ B-45. A10's pass is ruled backward and hits the ground. It is recovered by B27 and advanced across Team
A's goal line for an apparent touchdown. Video shows that the pass was forward. Also, during B27's return:

a.

players and coaches of Team B are "in the white" and draw the team's first sideline warning.

Reverse to an incomplete pass and reset the clock to the time when the pass hit the ground. Administer
the first sideline warning (no yardage) to bring up A - 3/10 @ B-45.

players and coaches of Team B are "in the white" and draw the team's second sideline warning.

Reverse to an incomplete pass and reset the clock to the time when the pass hit the ground. Administer
the second sideline warning (five yards as a dead ball foul) to bring up A - 3/5 @ B-40.

players and coaches of Team B interfere with the official and are flagged for unsportsmanlike conduct.

Reverse to an incomplete pass and reset the clock to the time when the pass hit the ground. Administer
the penalty for the unsportsmanlike foul (fifteen yards as a dead ball foul) to bring up A - 1/10 @ B-30.

B-41 is flagged for an illegal block in the back at the A-25.
Reverse to an incomplete pass and reset the clock to the time when the pass hit the ground. Do not

administer the penalty for the illegal block as this was a "live ball" foul which was neither personal nor
unsportsmanlike. The resultis A - 3/10 @ B-45.

F/K @ A-35. A9's untouched kick is near the sideline at the B-20 when B41 bats the ball forward and across the
sideline to prevent A87 from recovering it. The batted ball crosses the sideline at the B-25. The ruling on the field is:

a.

an illegal batting foul, for which Team A declines the penalty to bring up B - 1/10 @ B-25. Video shows that B41's
foot was on the sideline when he contacted the ball.

Reverse to a free kick out of bounds for which Team B will likely opt B - 1/10 @ B-35. There is no foul for
illegal batting as the ball became dead when touched by B41. If the clock was started on B41's touch of
the kick, it should be reset to the time of the kick.

no foul for illegal batting as B41's foot was on the sideline when he contacted the ball, but a foul for a free kick out
of bounds, for which Team B elects B - 1/10 @ B-35. Video shows that B41's foot was not on the line when he
contacted the ball.

Reverse to no foul as the free kick was last touched inbounds by a Team B player, resulting in B - 1/10 @
B-25. Though there should have been a foul for illegal batting, the rules do not provide for "calling this
foul” after the reversal.



